11/27/2010 7:17 AM FROM: Eliot I. Bernstein TO: +1 (202) 456-2461 PAGE: 001 OF 0z2

Page 1 of 3

Dear The Honorable President of the United States Barack H. Obama II,

Attached is a Criminal Complaints against New York Attorney General Andrew Cuomo, the New York
Attorney General Office, Chief Of Staff for Andrew Cuomo Steven Michael Cohen and Monica Connell.
There are three separate letters provided in the URL's below (incorporated entirely by reference
herein), one to Governor David Paterson, one to the Supervising Judge of the NY Criminal Courts and
one for Andrew Cuomo et al. Please docket these complaints as part of the lviewit Investigations your
offices are conducting as you have been cc’d this message as you are on the carbon copy of the letters.

As for the NY Attorney General Office and Staff this Complaint is lodged against, obviously since you
are a DEFENDANT in the Iviewit RICO & ANTITRUST lawsuit referenced, while acting as counsel for NY
State Defendants in the same lawsuit and further Defending Your Offices and Your Selves in conflict,
while also investigating earlier complaints lodged with your offices causing further conflict, perhaps it
is time to end your myriad of conflicts, which act to deny due process to my complaints through
ILLEGAL STATE & FEDERAL OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE and turn this CRIMINAL COMPLAINT over for
IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION to a NON CONFLICTED SPECIAL PROSECUTOR or other Investigatory
Agency that is free of Conflicts of Interest. If you need additional information please feel free to
contact me at any of the numbers below.

Copies of the documents can also be found @

Criminal Complaint filed with NY AG Public Integrity Unit
http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District%20CourtX20Southern%
20Districth20NY/20101120%20FINAL%20ANndrew%20Cuomo%20Criminal%20Complaintk
20Newkh20York%20Attorneyv%20General%20Cuomo%20Publick20Integrity%20Cover
20Letter%20Color. pdf

and

Criminal Complaint filed with NY Criminal Court Supervising Judge, Hon.
Melissa Jackson and Borough Chief Clerk, Serena Springle

http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20Stateskh20District%20Courtkh20Southern
20District%20NY/20101120%20FINAL%20ANdrew%20Cuomo%20Criminal%20Complaint
20Supervisingk20ludge%20Coverk20letter%20and%20Complaint%20Color. pdf

and
Criminal Complaint filed with New York Governor David Paterson
http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District%20Court®20Southern

20District%20NY/20101120%20FINAL%20ANdrew%20Cuomo%20Criminal%20Complaint®%
20Governork20David%20Paterson%20Coverk20Letterk20Fingerprinted%20Color. pdf

Thank You and Have a Wonderful Holiday! Best ™~ Eliot Bernstein

Eliot |. Bernstein
Inventor
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lviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL

lviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL (yes, two identically named)
lviewit Holdings, Inc. — FL

lviewit Technologies, Inc. — DL
Uviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL
Uview.com, Inc. — DL
lviewit.com, Inc. — FL
lviewit.com, Inc. — DL

[.C., Inc.— FL

Iviewit.com LLC — DL

lviewit LLC — DL

lviewit Corporation — FL

lviewit, Inc. = FL

Iviewit, Inc. — DL

lviewit Corporation

2753 N.W. 34th St.

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (c)

(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv
http://www.iviewit.tv

http://www citizensrevolt.tv
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress
http://iviewit.tv/iwordpresseliot
http://www .youtube.com/user/eliotbernstein?feature=mhum

Also, check out
Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Part 1
hitp://iwww .youtube.com/watch?v=8Cw0dgogF 4F s&feature=player embedded

and Part2 @

hitp://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Apc Zc Y NlIk&feature=related
and

Christine Anderson Whistleblower Testimony @
http://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=6BIK73p4Ueo

and Eliot Part 1 - The lviewit Inventions @

hitp://www .tvandvideoguide.com/iviewittv.html

Other Websites | like:

hitp://www .deniedpatent.com
hitp://fexposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com
hitp://www .judgewatch.org/index.html
hitp://www .enddiscriminationnow.com
hitp://www .corruptcourts.org

hitp://www .changecourtsnow.com
hitp://www.makeourofficialsaccountable.com
hitp://www .parentadvocates.org
hitp:/iwww.newyorkcourtcorruption.blogspot.com
hitp://cuomotarp.blogspot.com

hitp:/iwww .disbarthefloridabar.com

hitp://www trusteefraud.com/trusteefraud-blog
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http.//www.VoteForGreg.us Greg Fischer
http.//www.liberty-candidates.org/greg-fischer/

http://www .facebook.com/pages/Vote-For-Greg/111952178833067
http://www Killalithelawyers.ws/law (The Shakespearean Solution)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are

the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please

so advise the sender immediately.

----- Original Message -----

Sent: Saturday, November 27, 2010 7:12 AM

Subject: Public Integrity Complaint Against New York AG, AG Andrew Cuomo, Steven M. Cohen and Monica
Connell

mhtml:mid://00000002/ 11/27/2010
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11/22/2010 4:02 PM FROM: Eliot I. Bernstein TO: 12124168026 PAGE: 001 OF 019

NEW YORK STATE
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
PUBLIC INTEGRITY BUREAU
120 Broadway, 22" Floar
New Yark, NY 10271

COMPLAINT FORM

1. PLEASE TYPE OF PRINT GLEARLY IN DARK INK.
2. COMPLETE THE ENTIRE FORM AND SIGN.
3. RETURN/SEND FORM TG THE PUBLIC INTEGRITY BUREAU.

COMPLAINANT

Your Narme: Eliot lvan Bemsteiri'< Home Tel. 561-245-8588
Street Address: 2793 NW 34th 5t Business Tel 561-886-7628
City/Town: Boca Raton Zip 33434  coumy West Palm Beach

COMPLAINT
Public Agency/individua! you are compiaining about: The NY AG Office & Andrew Cuomo

Street Address {if known): 1€ Capitol
GityTowr: Albany Zip 12224 county:

Has this metter been submitted to ancther agency? ¢ Yes Klo
if 50, which agency: Multiple Federal & State, see attached
Is there any legal action pending? v Yes No
if so, where: Second Circuit

PLEASE BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT BELOW
{use back of form or attach additional documentation if necessary)

Please see the attached, 19 page (including cover) Criminal Complaini Against the NY
Attormey General Office, Attomey General Andrew Cuomo, Chief of Staff Steven M.
Cohen & Monica Connell. Please send a copy of this complaint with all aftachments
back tc the address below, confimming that the office has received the complaint and
include a docket number and case investigator.

Sincerely,

Eliot I. Bernstein
Inventor

lviewit Holdings, Inc, — DL
2753 N.W. 34th Street
Boca Raton, Florida 334
{561) 245.8588 (0)
{561) 886.7628 (c)
{661) 245-8644 J)

sgatwe - LITRN - Eliot ). Bernstein Date. November 22, 2010

Return to: ORK STATE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
PUBLIC INTEGRITY BUREAU
120 Broadway, 22" Floor
Mew Yark, NY 10271

Received by Date

FIU 001 (3/04)
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IVIEW]T
“Suorf with Vision”

Eliot I. Bernstein

Founder & Inventor

Direct Dial: (561) 245-8588 (0)
(561) 886-7628 (c}

VIA: Certified Letter & Email

Saturday, November 20, 2010

Office of the Attorney General
Public Integrity Bureau

120 Broadway

22nd Floor

New York NY 10271

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office,
Attorney General Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to
Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the New York Attorney General’s
office.

Dear Public Integrity Attorneys:

I, Eliot Ivan Bernstein have enclosed a sworn Criminal
Complaint against Andrew Cuomo, Monica Connell and
Steven M. Cohen. Whereas this complaint involves the NY
Attorney General and some of his staff, please arrange to
appoint a Special prosecutor. We need one State with liberty
and EQUAL Justice for all.

Please be advised that my Federal RICO & ANTITRUST LAWSUIT filed in the
Southern District of New York is marked legally “RELATED” to the New York Supreme
Court Whistleblower Lawsuit of Christine C. Anderson, a former New York Supreme
Court Attorney. Anderson’s riveting Federal court testimony, includes allegations that a
“Cleaner”, a one Naomi Goldstein of the New York Supreme Court Appellate Division
First Department, was routinely cleaning complaints for United States Attorneys, District
Attorneys, Assistant District Attorneys and “Favored Lawyers and Law Firms.

Both Anderson and I have given testimony to an ongoing New York Senate
Judiciary Committee investigating the Appellate Division First Department Departmental
Disciplinary Committee, the grievance committees of the various Juglicial Districts and
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Office of the Attorney General Page 2 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson
Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General

Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

e ——————————————————— e —— e
P/ ]

the New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct, Chaired by the Hon. Senator John
Sampson. Links to the testimony and other evidence of these crimes below.

Christine C. Anderson, Esq. Testimony @

hitp:/‘www.voulube.com/watch?v=6BIK73p4Ueo

Eliot Bernstein Testimony Part 1 @

http://www.voutube.com/watch?y=8CwlgogF4Fs& feature=plaver_embedded

Eliot Bernstein Testimony Part 2 @

http:/www. youtube.com/watch?v=Apc Zc YNIk

Attached, as Exhibit B, is the text from a sworn statement from Anderson to
Senator John Sampson, which details absolute allegations of Criminal Obstruction,
Threats on Federal Witnesses in a Federal Whistleblower Lawsuit and Conspiracy
amongst Public Officials responsible for investigating complaints and Prima facie
evidence mandating CRIMINAL investigations.

Christine C. Anderson’s “Motion for Mistrial and Retrial” alleging illegal
representation by the New York Attorney General Office, through illegal conflicts of
interest cansing Obstruction of Justice @

http:/Aiviewit.tv/20091 1 17%20Anderson%20Motion%020lor%20Mistrial%e2 Gand

%20Retrial.pdf

This document also shows Cuomo’s office additionally representing New York
State Defendants both professionally and personally, again in violation of conflict
of interest rules and regulations and this illegal representation is funded through
the illegal misappropriation of State of New York funds. Cuomo and the New
York Attorney General’s Office are charged with investigating allegations of
Corrupt Public Official through the AG Public Integrity Division. If the AG
chooses to represent the State Defendants professionally, they must advise their
clients to seek independent personal counsel if sued individually. The AG must
then turn over the Complaints against the Public Officials to a non-conflicted third
party investigator for investigation, as he cannot investigate those he defends.
Cuomo has done neither of these two public office obligations, with scienter, to
block due process and create Federal and State Obstruction, in violation of

Iviewit Holdings, Incﬂviewitli;‘qtn ifc.
2753 N.W. 34" St. Boca Raton; Florida 33454459
(561)245.8588 (0} / (561) 886.7628 (c) 7 {561) 24518644 (f)

iviewitf@iviewit.tv - www.iviewit.ty
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Office of the Attorney General Page 3 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney Genersl
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

In the Iviewit Federal RICO and ANTITRUST Lawsuit, identical claims as
Anderson’s are alleged and Cuomo and the New York Attorney General Office,
including former DISGRACED AG Eliot Spitzer, are named Defendants. Thus, in the
Iviewit lawsuit, Cuomo represents approximately 39 State of New York Defendants both
professionally and personally, including himself and his office, the CONFLICTS are
further illegal as the act to Obstruct Justice through further Violations of Public Office
and Law.

[viewit has notified Cuomo in both the Amended Complaint and Motion to
Compel of Criminal Allegations against his office and himself personally, which can be
found at the following URL’s

Iviewit Amended Complaint @
hup:#/iviewit. v/ CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District?62 0C ourt%20South

ern%e20District%20NY/20080509%20F INALY20AMENDEDY%20COMPLAINT
%%20AND%20RIC)%20SIGNED%20COPY%20MED. pdf

Iviewit Motion to Compel @

http://www.iviewil. iv/wordpress/?p=78

and

nttp:www.iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%2 0District%%20Court%2 0
Southern%20D1strict%2 ON Y/20090908%20F INALL%20Emergency®20Motion%
200%20Compel%20STGINEN494 8 pdf

The New York Federal Lawsuits at the New York Second Circuit are as
follows:

1. 08-4873-cv United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit Docket -
Bernstein, et al. v Appellate Division First Department Disciplinary Committee,
etal. - TRILLION DOLLAR LAWSUIT

2. Capogrosso v New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct, et al.

3. Esposito v The State of New York, et al.

4. McKeown v The State of New York, et al.

The Legally “Related” Cases and Cases Seeking Relation to Anderson at the
US District Court - Southern District NY arg as follows:

Iviewit Holdings, Inchvnewlt ‘

2753 N.W. 34™ St Boca Raton; Fibiida %3¢
(561)245.8588 (0) / (561) 886.7628'(C) / (561) 245-8644 (f)
IVICU\ IV(T’I\« !GWIT | 4" WwWw, lvlt\\ lt tv
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Office of the Attorney General Page 4 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Satarday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

5. 07¢v09599 Anderson v The State of New York, et al. - WHISTLEBLOWER
LAWSUIT which other cases have been marked legally “related” to by Fed.
Judge Shira A. Scheindlin

6.07cv11196 Bemstein, et al. v Appellate Division First Department
Disciplinary Commitiee, et al.

7.07¢v11612 Esposito v The State of New York, et al.

8. 08¢cv00526 Capogrosso v New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct, et
al.,

9. 08¢cv02391 McKeown v The State of New York, et al.

10. 08cv(02852Galison v The State of New York, et al.

11. 08¢v03305 Carvel v The State of New York, et al.

12. 08cv4053 Gizella Weisshaus v The State of New York, et al.

13. 08cv4438 Suzanne McCormick v The State of New York, et al.

14. 08cv6368 John L. Petrec-Tolino v. The State of New York

15. 06cv05169McNamara v The State of New York, et al.

P.S. Please note: Penal Law § 195.05 Obstructing
governmental administration in the second degree.

Respectfully Yours,

Eli f I. Rerrdstein

Founder & Inventor

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL
tviewit Holdings, Inc. — FL
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. — DL

Iviewit Holdings, In
2753 N.W. 34" St. Bo ftla 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0) / (561} )/ (561) 245-8644 (f)

TVIRWIID I VIEWILIV - Www. iviewitly

fhologies, Inc.
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Office of the Attorney General Page Sof 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohien Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

R ——— == 1
e e —

Iviewit.com, Inc. — DL
I.C., Inc. - FL
Iviewit.com LL.C — DL
Iviewit LLC - DL
Iviewit Corporation — FL
Tviewit, Inc. — FL
Iviewit, Inc. — DL
Iviewit Corporation

ce/ec!

UNITED STATES OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, The Honorable President of
the United States Barack Obama (@ Facsimile +1 (202) 456-2461

INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE, Glenn Fine @ glenn.a.finefwusdoj.gov & oig.hotlinef@usdoj.gov,

HOUSE AND SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEES @
john.conversiemail house.cov and The Honorable United States Senator Dianne
Feinstein,

NEW YORK SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE @ members” individual
email addresses,

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL, Eric Holder, Ir.,
inspector.generaliusdol.gov & AskDOJusdo].gov

®

SEC, Chairperson Mary Shapiro @ CHAIRMANOFFICE sec.cov and

Riorg
enforcementitnsec. gov

SEC INSPECTOR GENERAL, H. David Kotz @ oigiuwsec.gov

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration, David Gouvaia @
Complaintsigglista.treas.gov and david.gouvalaiiliota.treas.gov

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION INSPECTOR GENERAL, Peggy E.
Gustafson & Daniel J. O’'Rowke @ daniel.o’rourke@sba.gov &
hetp://web.sha.gcovioigess/client/dsp_welcome.cfm Complaint Form

VMIERCE INSPECTOR GENERAL, Todd J. Zinser

ings, Inc./Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
WER4" St. Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
159458588 (0) / (561) 886.7628 (c) / (561) 245-8644 ()

iviewt(@iviewit.ly - www.iviewit.tv
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Office of the Attorney General Page 6 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

e ——

Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the US
Patent Office, David Kappos @ david.kappos@USPTO.gov

Deputy Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Deputy
Director of the USPTO, Sharon Bamer @ Sharon.Barner@USPTO.gov

US PATENT OFFICE - OFFICE OF ENROLLMENT AND DISCIPLINE
DIRECTOR, Harry . Moatz @ Harry. Moatz@USPTO.GOV

The Hon. Preet Bharara, United States Attormey for the Southern District of New York
United States Department of Justice

Hon, William M. Welch II, Chief, Public Integrity Unit at the United States
Department of Justice

The Hon. John L. Sampson, Chairman, New York State Senate Judiciary Comrmittee

The Hon. Boyd M. Johnson IIl, Deputy United States Attorney for the Southern
District of New York ~ Public Corruption Unit - United States Department of Justice

The Hon. Loretta A. Preska, Chief U.S. District Judge ~ United States Courthouse
Southern District of New York

The Hon. Andrew M. Cuomo, New York State Attorney General, Office of the
Attorney General of New York State

The Hon. Luis A. Gonzalez, Presiding Justice, New York State Appeliate Division, 1st
Department

The Hon. Joseph M. Demarest, Jr., Assistant Director in Charge, New York Division

The Hon. Shira A. Scheindlin, United States District Court, Southern District of New
York

Enclosure(s)/Attachment(s)

Uniform Resource Locator(s)
All Uniform Resource Locators { URL ) incorporated in entirety by reference
herein and ghopld be printed and attached to this communication.

Iviewit Holdings, Inc./Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 N.W. 34" St. Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561)245.8588 (0} / (561) 886.7628 (c) / (561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewiti@iviewir,tv - www.iviewit.rv
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Office of the Attorney General Page 7 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor Pavid Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

EXHIBIT A
Criminal Complaint

Iviewit(Hejdings; Inc./Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 N.W, /34" 8k Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0) / (561) 886,7628 (c) / (561) 245-8644 (f)

iviewitiidiviewit.tv - www.lviewit.tv
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Office of the Attorney General Page 8 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

Coumty of West Palm: Beach
State of Florida ss:

1, Eliot Ivan Bemnstetn, of 2753 N.W, 34h St Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459, being duly
sworn. deposes and say:

§ make thiy criminal complaint against New York Attoeney General Andrew Coomo, the NY
Atterney Uenerat's Office, Monica Commetl, Esg. and Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuome Stoven M.
Colien, Esg. all employed at 120 Broadway, New York City, NY H0271-0332. M. Steven M. Coben is
perseaatly known to me sinee childhood apd schoel together and be hes personalty spoke sl told me
that he and Andrew Coomo are now well awasre of ey court actions involving the Siate of New York
Employees. since my hune 13 2009 letter to Steven M. Coben @ .

Bt v iewit e e ey Dows t aited® 6 08 mtes 0 s trict % 20€ ourt® 6 208 cuthern o 20 histrict 50N
Y 00906 F 30N AT SN Y AGH 208y en™ o 20 ohen® 00 etter®a 20sbmned® i Miow pdf and fully

Monica Connell has personally prepared and received the papers, as Defondon Counel refated
wmy FEDERAL RECO st ANTITRUST LAWSUTE. srwked legally “relased” by Foderal Judpe Shira
Scheindlin to 2 New York Supreme Comnt Whisticblower Lawsui2 of Christine €. Anderson invelving
tnany New Yerk state employee defendants.  Andrew Coomo and Steven Coben's rebationship and
total hands-ont invelvement in all court actions pertaining to their offices is farther publically
documented in Exhibit A, herein atrached,

’ Asdtew Coomo, Monics Comnell anvd Sieven M. Cobes on my personal knowledge and on my
mformestion and belicf violated § 10.08 Criminal Subility for conduct of suother, by cnpaging in
conduct which intentionally aided the “persoms comsmeliting the Friewit Crimes,” described in mry

Armended Coraphaint. which cur be found @
Ivicwit Amended Commplaint &

e i CL TN Lompuny Dove U miied? o080 b et 0 wee 5ot out Berin e S b strs
TN Y DOBRSS9SIBF INA M IDAMENDE D200 DMPL AIN TR0 AND R BC O 208]
GNERGOOPY %20MED odl o fully incorporsied by reference heveny.

) m«.cm,mmcmmmmcwmmmpamkmmwm
mmmmgsmcwhmmm,w§ 185,19 Conpiraey in
mwm,mmmmmwnmmanmsmm
W,mhmmhmwwmﬂpﬁhw
Federat RICO & ANTITRUST Lawsiit, incorporate entirely by reference borts, with scienter.

Andrew, Cyomo, Mogics Connell and Steven M. Coben on personal knowdedge and
mkrmm%eﬁeﬁ:viak&é§ tt&ﬁmmnfmmmmm
Wymg_m*wmmmemﬂmwawwmm&
ANTITRUST Lawsnit. tcorporate entively by reference herein with scienter.

Andrew Cuomo, Monica Conmetl and Clvief of Staf¥ Steven M. Cohen conspired concemning amt

Tviewit foldings, Inc./Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 N V. 34% St. Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561)245.8588 (0) / (561) 886.7628 (c) / (561) 245-8644 (f)

Wiewik@iviewit.Iv - www.iviewit.ly
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Office of the Attorney General Page 9 of 14
Public Tntegrity Bureau Saturday, Nevember 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attoruey General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Caomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

facilitated, were commtied by “persens conmmitting e fviewit Crimmes™ with screnter described m vy
Amended Complaint and in the Anderson Sworn Statement to the New York Senate Fndiciary
Commitee attached to Exhibit B as an Exiibit. Anderson’s staiement constiiutes Prima Facic Evidence

of several of the crimes below that alore warrent mvestigation and grrest and partially inchude:

§ £25.25 Morder in the second degres.

§ 12520 Manslmughter in the first depree.

§ 13560 Coercion in the secand degree

§ 15542 Grand larcewy in the first Jegree.

& 170.15 Forgerv in the fust degyes,

§ 170.30 Cronmmal possession of a forped mstrument in the first degrec.

§ 17525 Tauporing with prablic records in the first degree.

§ 175.35 Odfering a fakse instroment for filing in the first degree.

§ 19505 Obstructing governmetal administration in the second degree.

§ 218.15 Perjury in the first depree,

§ 4560.20 Emerprise corruption.

For & fuft ist of crinves committed by the RECO Ovganization please refer 1o the RICO
STATEMENT m the Amended Complaint herein incorporated entirely by reference.

Further, 2 Citizen’s Arvest and Notice of Criminat Charges against the New York Attomey
General and others can be found in my Motion 1o Compel (2

http. Awww. iviewit b ‘wordpress Tpe 78

amt

bttp www. view it 1w/ Commpary Does/t nited®™s 2 0Ststes$ 26District s 20C o™ 20 Somhern® 20
DRsEriet¥ 20N Y 2O0MME% 20F TN AL Yo VE merpene v Motion s e 700 ot 208 KN
ED449%48 pdt’ and mcorpoeated entirely by reforence bevetn

These underlying criracs by “persons conmitting Mriewit crimey” mre fully described my RICO

8:%N’!TI’RUSTFM?LawmmandAmdemmsW!nsdebhwulstmaﬂmmhﬂsm!medm
ExbibrtAmda}]casesmmme ptirety by reference herein.

Notary
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Office of the Attorney General Page 10 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

EXHIBIT A
From The Wall Street fourna
By JACOB GERSHMAN
As Andrew Coomo secks 1o take the reins of a sprawiing siste government wracked by fisca¥ disovder, Torwer lawyers who
worked for km at the atoracy generals office szy he was 3 micromanager wh concrnermied oven the post e
decisiens in 2 tehe cirche of adwisers.
The centralized devision-making st times prodiasced rapid reselis, particabely with settioroets and other agreements. in Iogh-
profile mreas. But serior lewyers from several burcaus within the offior say # alser ct delerys in p Bous. and ware
mandune cvit sctions and sspped moraic of cmpleyces. who were given move leeway wadir My Cwneno’s predecessors.
"Fhe sense was. that be didit wwest anyose. b iever took it persowally, betaase | realizd be didatt it zvybods, exrept 2
very s} group of advisers avomnd him ™ vaid Bobert Hernan, 2 former assigont sitorwcy: geacral in the cnvironmsental
protection burean wha was 2 trief [@wyer for the state im the Love Casal tenic-wask: ¢ase in e bate 19805 ™1 have yerved
uaxier five atorneys geneval. and I pever oromered thet Lind of micromamagensent and bk of wast i dhe siaff attorneys.”
My. Hernar and asother lawyer loft the office, i past. over frustration with My, Cuno™s haodling of what the sttty
generak bad dicacribed as 2 "anderark” wsuit filed spamet Exxoniiobil over the cicamp of a decades-old ol spilt in
CGreenpoint, Brook lye. Sealement trlks have yet 6o kead o 2 resuliation.
The Tawyers. irrvicwd swd M Cumone’s comcers sbost shoping the pokiisl mpect and medin coveenpe of crses w8 tes
ok priority over the more texhmizad and feg sidi of eanes.
The lawyers said Mr Caorno reguirtd thet sets, setirments st crivixal subpocsss. had 1o be st approved by eisher M.
Cuome ar s chief of stafff. Stevew M. Coben. “AN of those dings lext to o loggem: i e office.” said Mir. Flevman.
Mr. Coherr, & fornrer assistane S, awomey, defewded Me. Coomo's mategenent Swie, s¥ving it werald gve been
“irtespemsibie and reckiess” o ran o bupe office without » centvalizad skwtbare. He said M Coome’s. office s an
"oversight p " gt decisions are casehisly mviewed s considered.
M. Cohen sebl. initialfy, he wanted ter see- ol crimina! sebpoenas to muderstond P metare of He Erorstipations meder way.
"From my vantage purint, it seeras b ree that Andrew Comme has Jome an cxceflent job.™ seid Robert Alrams, » former
attoraey seneval who headed My, Coomo’s tramsition: ase. by 2006 "Fhe proof is is de padding.” said Mr. Abraras, 3 partaer
at Stroock & Stroovk & Lavan.
bn several ingerviews, thougk, lswyers whe werved under Me: Coomo: s2ih bis. top-dows: conteol it high-rapiing sitormeys
embittered. A former top attormey said Mr. Cuome’s devisson-makmg, won "wikdly top-tewvy” affer Mr. Cuomo took over
whes Eliot Spitzer was clected governos in 2006, "t had Title commerication. with people ahove me. There was virtually no
policy commumicated b me,” said the lawyer.
A bwyer in snother bnsems deseribert simdlar feclings. "tinder Spitzer.™ he said, ™we fekt ey could comr kg wilh ao ke,
send it to mamgenent, get it seriously cormidered and a decision weuld be made qeicily. That Ssappeared arder Cuoma. "
Another adiustment, one FHomey 12id, was & cheg: dowm in commsmmication with ostsiders. T 2t kst one s, 5
lengrize pofitical zide to. M Cuome, Tosepls Percoco, who served as 2 specish counsel to the attomey general, ovdoed
attorneys iundirg & major civil case not to speak with lecal politiciats or conommity groups: slse Ervelved with the mather,
according to an amormey. Mr. Percace declined te commernt.
My. Coomo’s approach did yicld victacies, even toewe whe wers sost critical of the: aslorary gsacl casicested, "Tig ssre
here wene mistakes at tmes. but dre big things thar vere aceemplished were dune incredily quickly. efficiently and
mﬂ&ﬂwﬁammdm'ﬁduﬁum*mhwk
nvestigation of Wi auction-rate securities. mavies. witich resudted in agn from nearky & doves finasciak finss 1 boy
back biflions of dolikars e dabe.
mdhemminﬂmmm@dmiﬁmma%muhmmmﬁQmmmmﬂmm iR was
"compiletely cantingent on: tin: BR. side.” For example, be said, the superyies of the 7y pereal’s crimimat jusiice
divister. Robin Baker. told mvestigacors fey kad to be "mimdfol of the optics.”
Whn e office was reacly te chorge somchadly. svests wese pastpaned if My, Cnonve was cnwvaiablv: for 2 mows:
em&mew&hmmcnﬁvﬂmﬁa@ﬂﬂmmm&h@ﬁ%jﬁxmhym
would write the press release before the indiciment,” dhe lewysr said,
M. Baker, whe iy now 2 lithgtor at 2 private: law firm, sai? she coald mot commment an whether she pave such an order. She
snczggiu"Wﬁ&minﬂtkm-wdaeﬁeeﬁ&mﬂmmﬂm
e "
wCWsmmhmmmm&mMrb(fmhmfﬁbigimw!mﬁn”ﬂﬁ{hma
TimawmmmmmemmmmucMmm_
“Givernoss end a smalt group of people whe & not arenged Morarchically. probably had peaple &
attoraey general’s office] whe didih't quie koow how to handie that.” You ot i the
Wite to Yaeol Gersh i gt @ s ooty
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Office of the Attorney General Page 11 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

EXHIBIT B

Christine C. Anderson, Esquire, Former New York Supreme Court Official Letter to Hon.
John L. Sampson, Chairman of the New York Senate Judiciary Committee

Christine C. Anderson
Attorney at Law

227 Riverside Drive, Ste. 2N
New York, New York 10025

September 13, 2009 (via Confirmed Ovemnight Delivery)

The Hon. Eric H. Holder, Jr.
Attormey General of the United States
Office of the Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

‘The Hon. Preet Bharara

United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York
United States Department of Justice

One St. Andrews Plaza

New York, New York 10007

Hon. William M. Welch T

Chief, Public Integrity Unit

United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

The Hon. John L. Sampson, Chairman

New York State Senate Judiciary Committee
409 Legislative Office Building

Albany, NY 12247

Re: Request for Federal Investigation Into Allegations of Corruption and Witness Intimidation
and Appointment of Federal Monitof

g Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
1> 8t Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459

Y/ (561) 886.7628 (c) / (561) 245-8644 (D)
iviewitgiviewinly - www. iviewitiy
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Office of the Attorney General Page 12 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

E————— e ——  ——  ———— ——— —_—— .
e e —
———ee—— e ]

Gentlemen:

My name is Christine C. Anderson. For six and one-half years, I was a Principal
Attorney of the New York State Appellate Division, First Department’s Departmental
Disciplinary Committee (the “DDC”). The DDC is responsible for investigating and
disciplining attorneys found guilty of misconduct in representing the public in the Bronx and
Manhattan. After discovering and reporting of acts of misconduct and corruption at the DDC,
which acts constituted an abuse of power and a fraud upon the public, my employment was
summarily terminated in June, 2007.

Prior to my employment with the DDC, I was in private practice for over twenty
vears. Before that, I worked for the Human Resources Administration of New York City. In
other words, 1 am a thoroughly seasoned attorney, with a broad based knowledge of general

practice.

As a result of my wrongful termination in retaliation for my reporting misconduct in
violation of my First Amendment rights, | instituted a lawsuit captioned Anderson v. State of
New York, et al., 07 Civ. 9599 (S.D.N.Y. 2007). (A copy of my complaint in this action is
attached hereto as Exhibit A.) Specifically, T discovered and reported that employees of the
DDC had engaged in, inter alia, the “whitewashing” [of] complaints of misconduct leveled
against certain “select” attorneys and law firms. This “whitewashing” sometimes involved
burying cases or destroying evidence, so that certain complaints were inevitably, unavoidably,
dismissed. T witnessed this destruction of evidence myself. Other reported misconduct
involves victimizing attorneys lacking privileged positions or connections.

Although the then Chief Counsel of the DDC, Thomas Cahill, stepped down in 2007,
evidence clearly establishes that under the leadership of Alan Friedberg, the current Chief
Counsel, the same practice of corruption and whitewashing of complaints continues. Such
practice robs the public of any hope at justice; it also works to the detriment of the very public
the DDC is duty-bound to serve.

During the course of my litigation against the DDC, a former colleague of mine, who
still works as a Principal Attorney at the DDC, agreed to testify on my behalf at a deposition.
This former colleague, Nicole Corrado, has been employed by the DDC for approximately
eight years, prior to which she worked as a prosecutor for New York State. On the morning of
her deposition, however, while en route to her deposition, Ms. Corrado was approached on the
street by a supervisor at the DDC, who threatened and intimidated her with respect to her
upcoming deposition testixp Ithough terribly shaken, Ms. Corrado nonetheless sat for her

VIGWEL: lings, Inc./lviewit Technologies, Inc.
i 8t Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
¥ 883{{6%‘(561) 886.7628 (¢} / (561) 245-8644 (f)
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Office of the Attorney General Page 13 0of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuonto and Monica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

deposition and testified truthfully. Following her deposition, however, Ms. Corrado has been
subjected to further harassment and intimidation at the hands of the DDC. She has been forced
to take a leave of absence as a result.

On June 8, 2009, 1 testified at a hearing convened by John L. Sampson, New York
State Senator and Chairman of the New York State Standing Committee On The Judiciary. (A
copy of my affidavit submitted to the Committee is attached hercto as Exhibit B.) At that
hearing, several witnesses testified as to their shocking experiences with the grievance and
judiciary committees in New York State. Shockingly, within days of my testimony, in my
lawsuit, my sealed medical and psychiatric records were filed and posted publicly on the
court’s Internct filing system by counsel for the defendants — i.c., the New York State
Attorney General’s Office. [ regard those actions as hormrifically unethical and malicious, and
taken in deliberate retaliation for my testifying at the Senate hearing,

The detailed testimony presented by innumerable witnesses at the June 8th Senate
hearing reveals the manifold reports of corruption and abuse by the State’s Disciplinary
Commuittees. (A copy of the transcript of this hearing is attached hereto as Exhibit C.) Charges
included concealment of evidence, obstruction of justice, extortionate sexual threats by
attorneys, pilfering of estates by attorneys, abuse of power, fraud, conspiracy and repeated
violations of state and federal constitutional rights.

In light of the foregoing, it is plain that the enduring practice of allowing attorneys in
this state to police themselves is fundamentally flawed. With the numerous reports of abuse by
both attomeys and state officials, the cotruption in the court system has reached a critical
stage. Accordingly, I respectfully request that you authorize the appointment of a Special
Prosecutor to investigate the epidemic of honest services fraud in the New York state court
system, and the appointment of a Federal Monitor, to oversee the lawful operation of the
same.

Thank you for your time and attention. I look forward to your response.
Very truly yours,
Christine C. Anderson

cc w/o enc:

The Hon. David A. Paterso,, /
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Office of the Attorney General Page 14 of 14
Public Integrity Bureau Saturday, November 20, 2010

Governor David Alexander Paterson

Re: Criminal Complaint against, the New York Attorney General’s Office, Attorney General
Andrew Cuomo, Stephen M. Cohen Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo and Monrica Connell of the
New York Attorney General’s office.

———————————————————————— e
p———————  ————
e e e e e ————

Office of the Governor of New York State
State Capitol
Albany, New York 12224

The Hon. Boyd M. Johnson I}
Deputy United States Attorney for the
Southemn District of New York
Public Corruption Unit

United States Department of Justice
One St. Andrews Plaza

New York, New York 10007

The Hon. Loretta A. Preska

Chief U.S. District Judge

United States Courthouse
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007-1312

The Hon. Andrew M. Cuomo

New York State Attorney General

Office of the Attomey General of New York State
The Capitol

Albany, New York 12224-0341

The Hon. Luis A. Gonzalez

Presiding Justice, New York State Appellate Division, 1st Departrnent
27 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10010

The Hon. Joseph M. Demarest, Jr.

Assistant Director in Charge, New York Division
26 Federal Plaza, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10 5§ i

Tviewit Holdings, Inc./Tviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 IN.W. 34" St. Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
{5611 245 8588 (0) / (561) 886.7628 (c) / (561} 245-8644 ()
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County of West Palm Beach
State of Florida ss:

I, Eliot Ivan Bernstein, of 2753 N.W. 34th St., Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3439, being duly
swom, deposes and say:

I make this criminal complaint against New York Attorney General Andrew Cuomo, the NY
Attorney General’s Office, Monica Connell, Esq. and Chief of Staff to Andrew Cuomo Steven M.
Cohen, Esq. all employed at 120 Broadway, New York City, NY 10271-0332. Mr. Steven M. Cohen is
personally known to me since childhood and school together and he has personally spoke and told me
that he and Andrew Cuomo are now well aware of my court actions involving the State of New York
Employees, since my June 13% 2009 letter to Steven M. Cohen @

hitp:/iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20Distric1 %2 0C ourt%%20Southern %20 District %2 0N
Y/20090613%20FTNAL %20N YA G%208teven% 20Cohen% 201 etter%2 0signed%20low.pd{ and fully
incorporated by reference herein.

Monica Connell has personally prepared and received the papers, as Defendant Counsel related
to my FEDERAL RICO and ANTITRUST LAWSUIT, marked legally “related” by Federal Judge Shira
Scheindlin to a New York Supreme Court Whistleblower Lawsuit of Christine €. Anderson involving
many New York state employee defendants. Andrew Cuomo and Steven Cohen’s relationship and
total hands-on involvement in all court actions pertaining to their offices is further publically
documented in Exhibit A, herein attached.

. Andrew Cuomo, Monica Connell and Steven M. Cohen on my personal knowledge and on my
information and belief violated § 20.00 Criminal liability for conduct of another, by engaging in

conduct which intentionally aided the “persons committing the Iviewit Crimes,” described in my
Amended Complaint, which can be found @

Iviewit Amended Complaint @

izt{ﬁ:f;’;v.ic‘wi*é.iv.:’C:;;nsaﬁvi}oa:s/{,}ﬁit 4o 08 ates Y2 ODistrict %2 0Court%e 20 S authern Y20 Distr
ct%20NY/20080509%20F IN AL%20AMENDED%EGCOMPLAIN'I“’/EEQAND%ZORECO%2OSi
GNED%20COPY %20MED. pdfand fully incorporated by reference herein.

Andrew, Cuomo, Monica Connell and Steven M. Cohen on my

_ ) omo, . personal knowledge and on
information and belief violated QlﬂS.ﬁS (;onspiracy in the fifth degree, and § 105.10 Cognspiracy in
the fc_mrth degree, wh.en they with knowing intent agreed to allow class C, D, and E felonies, below
mentioned , to be continued to be performed by “persons committing Iviewit crimes™ described in my
Federal RICO & ANTITRUST Lawsuit, incorporate cntirely by reference herein, with scienter.

Andrew, Cuomo, Monica Connell and Steven M. Cohen on m

_ \ omo, . y personal knowledge and
mfom_;ation and behet_‘ violated § 115.00 Criminal facilitation in the fourth degree, whegn t;ncy o
knowingly rendered g.ld.to “persons committing the Iviewit Crimes,” described in my Federal RICO &
ANTITRUST Lawsuit, incorporate entirely by reference herein with scienter.

The underlying crimes, which The New York Attormne
? y General Office, Attomey General
Andnew Cuomo, Monica Connell and Chief of Staff Steven M. Cohen conspired conc;ning and
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facilitated, were committed by “persons committing the Iviewit Crimes” with scienter described in my
Amended Complaint and in the Anderson Sworn Statement to the New York Senate Judiciary
Committee attached to Exhibit B as an Exhibit. Anderson’s statement constitutes Prima Facie Evidence
of several of the crimes below that alone warrant investigation and arrest and partially include:

§ 125.25 Murder in the second degree.

§ 125.20 Manslaughter in the first degree.

§ 135.60 Coercion in the second degree

§ 155.42 Grand larceny in the first degree.

§ 170.15 Forgery in the first degree.

§ 170.30 Criminal possession of a forged instrument in the first degree.

§ 175.25 Tampering with public records in the first degree.

§ 175.35 Offering & false instrument for filing in the first degree.

§ 195.05 Obstructing governmental administration in the second degree.

§ 210.15 Perjury in the first degree.

§ 460.20 Enterprise corruption.

For a full list of crimes committed by the RICO Organization please refer to the RICO
STATEMENT in the Amended Complaint herein incorporated entirely by reference.

Further, a Citizen’s Arrest and Notice of Criminal Charges against the New York Attorney
General and others can be found in my Motion to Compel @

http://www.iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=78

and
http://www.iviewit.tv/Companv Docs/United%20States% 20Di strict%20Court%%20Southern 20

District%20NY/20090908%20FIN AL.%20Emergency¥%20Motion%20t0%20Compel %20SIGN
ED44948 pdf and incorporated entirely by reference herein.

These underlying crimes by “persons committing Iviewit crimes™ are fully described my RICO
& A}\I'.T'[TRUST Federal Lawsuit and Anderson’s Whistleblower Lawsuit, all case numbers are listed in
Exhibit A and all cases are incorporated in egtirety by reference herein.

Notary
.r _ a - .
St ot Eige. s

[} t/.
Frim Bk (punmdy
’,'

MARY E WHITE
b Publi¢ - State of Fiorida

y Comm. Expires Dec 18, 2012

Commission # DD 846714
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EXHIBIT A

From The Wall Street Journal

By JACOB GERSHMAN

As Andrew Cuomo secks to take the reins of a sprawling state government wracked by fiscal disorder, former lawyers who

worked for him at the attorney general's office say he was a micromanager who concentrated even the most routine

decisions in a tight circle of adviscrs.

The centralized decision-making at times produced rapid results, panticularly with settlernents and other agreemens in high-

profile areas. But seniot lawyers from several burcaus within the office say it also caused delays in prosecutions and more

mundane civil actions and sapped morale of employees who were given more leeway under Mr. Cuoto's predecessors,

"The sense was that he didn't trust anyone. I never took it personally, because I realized he didn't rust anybody, except a

very simall group of advisers around him," said Robert Hernan, & former assistant attorney general in the environmental

protection bureau who was a trial lawyer for the state in the Love Canal toxic-waste case in the late 1980s, "1 have served

under five attomeys general, and | never encountered that kind of micromanagement and lack of trust in the staff attorneys.”

Mt Hernan and another lawyer lef! the office, in part, over frustration with Mr. Cuomo's handling of what the attorney

general had described as a "landmark™ lawsuit filed against ExxonMobil over the cleanup of a decades-old oil spill in

Greenpoint, Brooklyn, Settiement talks have yet to lead to a resolution,

The lawyers interviewed said Mr. Cuomo's concern about shaping the political impact and media coverage of cases at times

took priority over the more technical and legal side of cases.

The lawyers said Mr. Cuomo required that suits, seitiements and criminal subpoenas had to be fitst approved by either Mr.

Cuomo or his chicf of staff, Steven M. Cohen. "All of those things led to a logjam in the office.” said Mr. Hernan.

Mr. Cohen, a former assistant U.S. attorney, defended Mr. Cuomo's management style, saying it would have been

"irresponsible and reckless” to run a large office without a centralized structure. He said Mr. Cuomo's office has an

“oversight process” that ensures decisions are carefully reviewed and considered.

Mr. Cohen said, initiaily, he wanted to see all criminal subpoenas to understand the nature of the investigations under way.

He said approval authority has iong since been given back to the bureau chiefs.

“From my vantage point, it seems to me that Andrew Cuomo has done an excellent job,” said Robert Abrams, a former

atiomey general who headed Mr. Cuomo's transition team in 2006. "The proof is in the pudding,” said Mr. Abrams, a partner

af Stroock & Stroock & Lavan,

In several interviews, though, lawyers who served under Mr. Cuomo said his top-down control left high-ranking attorneys

embiitered. A former top attorney said Mr. Cuomo's decision-making was "wildly top-heavy" after Mr. Cuomo tock over

when Eliot Spitzer was elected governor in 2006. "I had litile communication with people above me. There was virtually no

policy communicated to me,” said the lawyer,

A lawyer in another bureau described similar feclings. "Under Spitzer,” he said, "we felt they could come up with an idea,

send it to management, get it seriously considered and a decision wouki be made quickly. That disappeared under Cuomeo."

Another adjustment, one attorney said, was a clamp down in communication with outsiders. In at least one instance, a

longtime political aide 1o Mr. Cuomo, Joseph Percoco, who served as a special counsel to the attomey general, ordered

attorneys handting a major civil case not to speak with local politicians or community groups alse involved with the matter,

according to an attorney. Mr. Percoco declined to comment. ’

Mr. Cuomo's‘appmach did yield victories, even those who were most critical of the attomey general conceded, "I'm sure

there were mistakes at times, but the big things that were accomplished were done incredibly quickly, efficiently and

'eﬂ"ec?iveg mﬂtt_ t;ﬂ:e ﬁﬂ‘:nparticipaﬁon of a large number of lawyers,” said a senior attorney who helped to manage the

investigation of the auction-rate securities market, which resulted in i

back billions of dollars in debt greements from nearty a dozen financial firms to buy

Media concerns influenced decisions over when to make arrests, according to another lawyer, who sai iming w:

"mplmly contingent on the P.R. side." For example, he said, the superv%sor of the mo‘gey mdcmm;?ﬁsﬁi

division, Robin Baker, 10ld investigators they had to be "mindful of the optics."”

When the oﬁ'uge was ready to charge somebody, arrests were postponed if Mr. Cuomo was unavailable for a news

conference or if the announcement could wait until a day that could generate more media impact. "The joke was that you

would write the press release before the indictment,” the lawyer said. Y

Ms. Baker, who is now a litigator at a private law firm, said she could not comment on

saiddil;e is "proud of the work we did at the attorney general's office and the moﬁssmn;h a:ldmai:ihcilgasmve dm'dsm“hsa\:i?ﬁrii;ig: )

we did it.”

Mr. Cuomo's experience in the administration of his father, Gov. Mario Cuomo, had "a big im im,” sai

"Téc;‘[:ey, a fo‘:‘nl;rtzﬁgne attorml:ly genera;who runs the National State Attorneys General ‘gmgrp;nm ::“ Czﬁm;:ﬂ:nglfml
ernors ve a small group of le who are not arranged hierarchi i )

attorney general's office] who didn't :iitem how to handle that.” tically. You probably hud people [ the

Write to Jacob Gershman at jacob.gershman@wsj.com
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